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Ottawa, 27th September, 1910

Sir:-

On the 2nd of June it was pointed out to you that

you should account for the sxpenditure of the proceeds of the

cheque number 1390 for $35.00 sent you in June 1909, in con-

neotion with a loan to Isaac Hill, to enable him tobuild a

fence oh his location. You should give this matter your im¬

mediate attention.

Your obedient servant,

F.H.F.

Secretary.

J. Eordon Smith Esq.,

Indian Superintendent,

Brantford, Ont.
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